CHANGE OWNER Readington School District
ORDER ARCHITECT SSP Architectural Group
CONTRACTOR Top Line Construction Corp.

PROJECT: Site Upgrades at Holland Brook School, CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: CO-01
Readington Middle School,
and Three Bridges School

DATE: July 7, 2016

CONTRACTOR: Top Line Construction Corp. ARCHITECT’S PROJECT NO: 15-8286

22 Fifth Street

Somerville, New Jersey 08876 CONTRACT DATE: May 17, 2016

CONTRACT FOR: Sitework
The Contract is changed as follows:
Contractor shall furnish all labor, material, and equipment necessary to effect the following change in the work:
Eliminate installation of two new basketball backstops: credit $3,445.00

Remove and replace section of failed concrete sidewalk behind Holland Brook School: add $882.00
e Repair existing inlet at northeast corner of Holland Brook side lot: add $895.00

Allowance #1 included in the contract $  32,500.00
Portion of the Allowance used prior to this change $ 0.00
Amount of this change assessed against Allowance #1 $ 0.00
Balance of the Allowance monies remaining after this change $  32,500.00
TOTAL CHANGE ORDER CO-01 CREDIT ($1,668.00)

All work affected by this change is to be performed in accordance with all applicable plans and specifications. It
is agreed that this allowance requisition request is issued in full satisfaction of any and all change claims arising
from the implementation of the changed work described herein,

Not valid until signed by the Owner, Architect and Contractor.

The original Contract SUITL WHS .....cccovivivmnnininsisvnis i ssssrsssssssesssssssissseons $1,392,686.65
Net change by previously authorized Change Orders ........ooocvvvnvrieieiinnens 5 0.00
The Contract Sum prior to this Change Order was.........ccocvcvimveivnicnninenn $1,392,686.65
The Contract Sum will be reduced by this Change Order in the amount of ... ($1,668.00)
The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be ..o, $1,391,018.65

The Contract Time will be changed by -@- working days.

The Contract Date for Substantial Completion as of the date of this Change Order therefore is August 26, 2016.

ARCHITECT CONTRACTOR OWNER

SSP Architectural Group Top Line Construction Corp. Readington BOE

1011 Route 22, Suite 203 22 Fifth Street 52 Readington Road
807 Somervii}e,/’[il}) 76 Whitehouse Station, NJ 08889
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22 FIFTH STREET
SOMERVILLE, NJ 08876
(908) 231-7570

FAX (908) 231-7402

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST

July 6, 2016

Scott Mihalick

SSP Architectural Group
1011 Route 22, Suite 203
Bridgewater, NJ 08807

Project: Hollandbrook School, Readington Middle School, & Three Bridges School
Readington Twp. Board of Education

RE: Change Order Request #2
Dear Mr. Mihalick,

In connection with the above referenced project, please find herein our pricing to perform work in response to
proposed modifications to the contract documents and/or specifications:

Credit for deleting installation of 2 new basketball backstops—--($3,445.00)

If you should find our proposed lump sum price acceptable, kindly forward a formal change order to our
office.

Yours truly,

Mark Castela
Vice President
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22 FIFTH STREET
SOMERVILLE, NJ 08876
{908) 231-7570

FAX {908) 231-7402

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST

Tuly 6, 2016

Scott Mihalick

SSP Architectural Group
1011 Route 22, Suite 203
Bridgewater, NJ 08807

Project: Hollandbrook School, Readington Middle School, & Three Bridges School
Readington Twp. Board of Education

RE: Change Order Request #3
Dear Mr. Mihalick,

In connection with the above referenced project, please find herein our pricing to perform work in response to
proposed modifications to the contract documents and/or specifications:

Removal and Replacement of sidewalk near playground--—$882.00

If you should find our proposed lump sum price acceptable, kindly forward a formal change order to our
office. :

Yours truly,

Castela
Vice President
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22 FIFTH STREET
SOMERVILLE, NJ 08876
{908) 231-7570

FAX (008) 231-7402

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST

July 6, 2016

Scoft Mihalick

SSP Architectural Group
1011 Route 22, Suite 203
Bridgewater, NJ 08807

Project: Hollandbrook School, Readington Middle School, & Three Bridges School
Readington Twp. Board of Education

RE: Change Order Request #1
Dear Mr. Mihalick,

In connection with the above referenced project, please find herein our pricing to perform work in response to
proposed modifications to the contract documents and/or specifications:

Repair existing inlets using existing castings—-3$895.00 per Unit

If you should find our proposed lump sum price acceptable, kindly forward a formal change otder to our
office.

Yours truly,

Vice President




